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Kite, Robin

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:15 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Request from Senator Breske regarding lightweight utility vehicle project.

Beth from Breske's office called. They are requesting a draft to clear up how a part of the above project language is being
interpreted. Under s. 23.33 (11m) (d), DNR is interpreting "ATV routes and trails under their jurisdiction" as meaning only
county and municipal routes and trails, that is those that receive local aids. As to state (DNR) trails (I don't think there are
any DNR routes but there may be), DNR is taking the posations that these vehicles cannot be used on them. Breske wants
to be clear that any route or frail, regardless of whether it is state, municipal, or county) is open to these vehicles if the
route or trail is physically located with in the boundaries of the municipality or county.

I am passing this on to you because you drafted this stuff in the budget.
You may contact Mike Lutz or EFIC Ebersburger at DNI% In fact, | gathered Beth wanted you to call one of them to make
sure the draft will take care of all of DNR's objections.

They want this very, very soon. Hopefully it will be simple. If you want to discuss this with me, I'll be in around 10:30
tomorrow (Tuesday).

See you tomorrow,

Mary
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‘*2,%*”1 Bill

|
1 AN Act ...; relating to: all-terrain vehicle routes and trails that may be used by

2 operators of lightweight utility vehicles.v”

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources, in cons
the Department of Transportation‘;’is required to administer a pilot program to
investigate the effects of using lightweight utility vehicles (LUVs) on trails and
roadways that are used by all-terrain vehicles (ATVs) to evaluate whether it is
feasible and appropriate to expand the allowable use of The counties and
municipalities that are eligible to participate in the pilot program may designate
ATV routes and trails within their respective jurisdictions that may be used by
operators of LUVs and upon which LUV use may be prohibited.v

This bill specifies that an eligible county or municipality may designate any
ATV route or trail located in the respective county or municipality as one that may
be used by LUV operators or as one upon which LUV use may be prohibited,
regardless of whether the route or trail is within the respective county or
municipality’s jurisdiction. v

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: S

3 SEcTiON 1. 23.33 (11m) (d) 1. of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act

v
4 20, is amended to read:
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RNK........
SECTION 1
1 \/ 23.33 (11m) (d) 1. All-terrain vehicle routes and trails located within their the

v
2 respective jurisdietions county or municipality that may be used by operators of

3 lightweight utility vehicles.

7

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 200, 353, 399, 4%989 a. 31, 275, 359; 1991 a. 39, 303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 4%5: 1995 a. 27 ss. 1350 to 1351, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 436,

448; 1997 a. 27, 248, 283; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 90,4106, 109; 2003 a. 30, 97, 251, 326; 2005 a. 25, 253, 481; 2007 a. 0 gs. 664m to 666m, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 27.

4 SECTION 2. 23.33 (11m) (d) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin Act
5 20, is amended to read:
/ v
6 23.33 (11m) (d) 2. All-terrain vehicle routes and trails located within their the
'
7 respective jurisdietions county or municipality upon which lightweight utility
8 vehicle use is prohibited.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 200, 353, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 275, 359; 1991 a. 39, 303, 315; 1993 a. 16, 105, 119, 405; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1350 to 1351, 9126 (19). 1995 a. 436,
448: 1997 a. 27, 248, 283; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 90, 106, 109; 2003 a. 30, 97, 251, 326; 2005 a. 25, 253, 481; 2007 a.20 ss. 664m to 666m, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 27.

9 (END) v
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Basford, Sarah

From: Piliouras, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 4:42 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-4064/1 Topic: Clarify those trails and routes that can be used by lightweight
utility vehicles

Please Jacket LRB 07-4064/1 for the SENATE.

02/19/2008




